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From: gill.matthews GRO
Sent: Mon 11/08/2008 3:08:14 PM (UTC)
To: rod.ismays GRO i
jane.e.smithg GRO E
andrew.winni GRO ;
phil.ashley: GRO i
richard.p.benton GRO : Denham
Steve GRO i Gallacher Kirsty[; GRO :
Stewart Mike} GRO ; Jenkins Gareth Gl} GRO
Cc: shaun.p.white GRO i
Subject: Workshop Actions
Attachment: POL FS P&BA Workshop.doc
Hi everyone

the actions form the Workshop on Friday 1st August are attached

(See attached file: POL FS P&BA Workshop.doc)

Please let Shaun know if there is anything missing or you have any
concerns. Can you send action updates to phil.ashleyé GRO
Many Thanks
Regards

Gill

Service Delivery Manager
Branch IT Services
Service Delivery

Post Office Ltd

GRO
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number
4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.




